

HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong



#74349



10:00 AM - 05:00 PM



+852-67115777



hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com



https://www.hkoagt.com



EFREN

Filipino | Catholic | Separated | 68 years old | 4 kids Hong Kong | 32yrs experience

Hi sir/madam,

Im Efren, a Filipino driver looking for a new employer. I been driving HK since 1992.

My previous employer had terminated my employment contract due to,

he hired again his former driver but i have a good release letter.

I hope and pray that i can fine again an employer who is willing to sign for me and im grateful and appreciated much for that matter.



WORKING STATUS

HK/Terminated with good reference letter

Available from: 2024-10-01



SKILLS & DUTIES



LANGUAGE

→ Filipino (Tagalog) → English



MAIN DUTIES

◆ Car wash ◆ Driving in HK



ADDITIONAL DUTIES

Driving in other country







EDUCATION

WORKING EXPERIENCES:

Saikung

(1992-1998)

Mercedes Benz

BMW

Mitsubishi

Reason for leaving: Finish contract

(1998-2002)

Saikung

Mercedes Benz

Nissan

Mitsubishi

Reason for leaving: Finish contract

(2002-2006)

Saikung

Renault

Reason for leaving: Finish contract

(2006-2008)

Saikung

Saab

BMW

Reason for leaving: Employer stay for good in Sweden

(2008-2017)

Peak

Mercedez Benz

Toyota

Reason for leaving: Employer stay for good in Dubai

(2017-2021)

Repulse Bay

Toyota

Oudi

Reason for leaving: Employer stay for good in USA

(2021-2022)

Mid level

Toyota

Porsche

Reason for leaving: Employer stay for good in France.

(2024)

Saikung

Toyota

Tesla

Reason for leaving: Terminated

MeBachelor of Science in Criminology (BSCrim) Graduated